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The bottom option will be the most appropriate for the bason sheds - thank you.
On 25/09/2024 15:16 BST Wray, Kate <kate.wray@environment-agency.gov.uk> wrote:

Can you also confirm which of the housing systems below is appropriate for the 2 Bacon Houses with partly slatted floor please?

Kind regards

Kate

Kate Wray

Senior Permitting Officer — Installations, National Permitting Service

Environment Agency: Trentside, Scarrington Road, West Bridgford, Nottingham, NG2 5FA
Email: kate.wray@environment-agency.gov.uk

Mobile: 07721 117199

External: 02030253297

Internal: 33297

Working days: Tuesday to Friday

Do you operate a medium combustion plant or specified generator?

Click here to find out if you need to meet the regulations

From: Wray, Kate
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https://eur03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.gov.uk%2Fguidance%2Fmedium-combustion-plant-and-specified-generators-environmental-permits&data=05%7C02%7Ckate.wray%40environment-agency.gov.uk%7C9385f9287367462b283308dcde06f73d%7C770a245002274c6290c74e38537f1102%7C0%7C0%7C638629368719163042%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=hu1pbk5ZWGmrvWcui%2B8ervXP2p2N%2BwxFcXsHird9oJc%3D&reserved=0

Pigs
>30 kg and
unserved gilts

(Assigned pig
numbers must
be within the

defined weight
ranges. Please
advise if this is
not the case.)

FSF

414

Solid Floor —
straw system

297

FSF with vacuum
system for
frequent slurry
removal

3117

manure pit
including slanted
walls & vacuum
system

1.66

PSF with central

convex solid floor
at manure gutters

with slanted
sidewalls and

1.66





Medium Combustion Plant




Schedule 7 - site plan

Generator_
(A8)

Incinerator
(A7)

“Crown Copyright. Al rights reserved. Environment Agency, 100026380, 2012.




J— irgwotal ‘ﬂi""j‘,,
&) Duert velve
o
@ &0 b
Clam vwher
L o
O- Reof Fans




Sent: 25 September 2024 15:02
To: wardle anna <anna@boarcross.co.uk>
Subject: RE: EPR/VP3036CR/V003 - Tranmere Farm - ammonia screening details needed

Hi Anna,

Looking at the pig numbers provided in the building inventory document, this totals 4,560 pigs which would be an increase of 2,040 pigs
compared to the current permitted number of 2,520.

Is this the number you will be looking to increase to initially under this variation with the addition of the 2 warcup houses? You indicated
in the application form that the intention was to increase to 6,500 pigs. Obviously if you were wanting to increase to the higher number, we
would need to know which buildings they would be housed in, housing design, ventilation etc. If you are planning to vary the permit again
in the future to increase pig numbers from 4,560 to 6,500 once you know details of changes to housing, housing design etc., I will carry out
the screening based on 4,560 pigs as per the building inventory for now.

Can you clarify wrt the above please?

Kind regards

Kate

Kate Wray

Senior Permitting Officer — Installations, National Permitting Service

Environment Agency: Trentside, Scarrington Road, West Bridgford, Nottingham, NG2 5FA
Email: kate.wray@environment-agency.gov.uk

Mobile: 07721 117199

External: 02030253297

Internal: 33297

Working days: Tuesday to Friday

Do you operate a medium combustion plant or specified generator?

Click here to find out if you need to meet the regulations

From: Wray, Kate

Sent: 25 September 2024 14:24

To: wardle anna <anna@boarcross.co.uk>

Subject: RE: EPR/VP3036CR/V003 - Tranmere Farm - ammonia screening details needed

Hi Anna,

Thanks for the information.

Can you confirm the height and efflux velocity for the roof fans on the 2 new Warcup houses please. This is needed for the ammonia
screening otherwise I will have to assume the worst case scenario that they are medium velocity (vents greater than 3.5 metres high, fan
efflux velocity greater than 2m/s). Obviously if you can confirm they are high velocity (vents greater than 5.5 metres high, fan efflux
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velocity greater than 7 m/s) and confirm the exact efflux velocity (between 7 m/s and 14 m/s) this can be taken into account in the screening
and will reduce impacts.

And for the houses with fully slatted floors, can you confirm whether you meet the criteria of slurry removal at least every 12 weeks and
slurry liquor depth 800mm or less please, so I know whether I can assign the lower emission factor, as explained below.

Please send me the information as soon as possible so I can make a start on the ammonia screening assessment, but at the latest by
tomorrow.

Kind regards

Kate

Kate Wray

Senior Permitting Officer — Installations, National Permitting Service

Environment Agency: Trentside, Scarrington Road, West Bridgford, Nottingham, NG2 5FA
Email: kate.wray@environment-agency.gov.uk

Mobile: 07721 117199

External: 02030253297

Internal: 33297

Working days: Tuesday to Friday

Do you operate a medium combustion plant or specified generator?

Click here to find out if you need to meet the regulations

From: wardle anna <anna@boarcross.co.uk>

Sent: 25 September 2024 12:24

To: Wray, Kate <kate.wray@environment-agency.gov.uk>

Cc: Field Emily <emil rcross.co.uk

Subject: RE: EPR/VP3036CR/V003 - Tranmere Farm - ammonia screening details needed

Hi Kate

Please find attached a new site plan and a building inventory.
T hope these answer all of your points?

Thank you

Anna

On 24/09/2024 17:27 BST Wray, Kate <kate.wray@environment-agency.gov.uk> wrote:
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Apologies can you confirm the type of ventilation on each of the houses also please, including height & efflux
velocity for any roof fan ventilation.

Kate Wray

Senior Permitting Officer — Installations, National Permitting Service

Environment Agency: Trentside, Scarrington Road, West Bridgford, Nottingham, NG2 5FA
Email: kate.wray@environment-agency.gov.uk

Mobile: 07721 117199

External: 02030253297

Internal: 33297

Working days: Tuesday to Friday

Do you operate a medium combustion plant or specified generator?

Click here to find out if you need to meet the regulations

From: Wray, Kate

Sent: 24 September 2024 17:15

To: wardle anna <anna@boarcross.co.uk>

Subject: RE: EPR/VP3036CR/V003 - Tranmere Farm - ammonia screening details needed

Hi Anna,

Sorry for the second email but I have just found a CAR form from 2019 which mentions that removal from under slat
storage is carried out every 6 months for shed 6.

For each of the fully slatted sheds, can you please confirm frequency of slurry removal and maximum depth of slurry.
We can currently assign an emission factor of 2 based on AHDB Pork Trials data (2017), for productions pigs on fully
slatted floor with slurry removal at least every 12 weeks and slurry liquor depth 800mm or less.

Can you also submit a document clearly spelling out which pig sheds have solid floor, partly slatted floor or fully
slatted floor, with numbers of pigs in each of these sheds, and whether the additional pigs will be housed in new build
fully slatted floor sheds, or whether existing sheds are being extended to fit the additional pigs, as it is not clear from
the information which has been submitted. Again, please only include details of the current and proposed sheds which
will form part of this variation (and not changes proposed for the future).

Please submit this information with the revised plan by 26/09/24, to enable me to carry out the ammonia screening
assessment. Please let me know if you have any questions.

Kind regards

Kate

Kate Wray
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Senior Permitting Officer — Installations, National Permitting Service

Environment Agency: Trentside, Scarrington Road, West Bridgford, Nottingham, NG2 5FA
Email: kate.wray@environment-agency.gov.uk

Mobile: 07721 117199

External: 02030253297

Internal: 33297

Working days: Tuesday to Friday

[

Do you operate a medium combustion plant or specified generator?

Click here to find out if you need to meet the regulations

From: Wray, Kate
Sent: 24 September 2024 16:24

To: wardle anna <anna@boarcross.co.uk>
Subject: EPR/VP3036CR/V003 - Tranmere Farm - ammonia screening details needed

Hi Anna,

Further to the voicemail I left you, I have picked this application up to carry out the validation checks to decide
whether the application can be duly made.

Before I start carrying out the checks, I need to undertake an ammonia screening assessment as one had not been
requested prior to the application being submitted.

Looking at the current permitted boundary, see below, it appears that the installation boundary may need to be
increased to allow installation of the new sheds (see your plan submitted with this application below). Can you please
send me a revised site plan, with the boundary clearly shown in green, showing the position of the fully slatted sheds
you are currently proposing in relation to the other sheds. Please only include the sheds which you will be adding as
part of this variation to increase pig numbers from 2,520 to 6,500 pigs >30kg. Any future plans to replace the existing
partially slatted old bacon houses with new fully slatted builds will have to form part of a further variation once you
are ready to make these changes.
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Please submit the revised site plan by 26/09/24 at the latest otherwise we will have to return your application.

Kind regards



Kate

Kate Wray

Senior Permitting Officer — Installations, National Permitting Service

Environment Agency: Trentside, Scarrington Road, West Bridgford, Nottingham, NG2 5FA
Email: kate.wray@environment-agency.gov.uk

Mobile: 07721 117199

External: 02030253297

Internal: 33297

Working days: Tuesday to Friday

[

Do you operate a medium combustion plant or specified generator?

Click here to find out if you need to meet the regulations

Information in this message may be confidential and may be legally privileged. If you have received this message by
mistake, please notify the sender immediately, delete it and do not copy it to anyone else. We have checked this email
and its attachments for viruses. But you should still check any attachment before opening it. We may have to make
this message and any reply to it public if asked to under the Freedom of Information Act, Data Protection Act or for
litigation. Email messages and attachments sent to or from any Environment Agency address may also be accessed by
someone other than the sender or recipient, for business purposes.

Anna Wardle
Boarcross Ltd

07760 167776
anna@boarcross.co.uk

Information in this message may be confidential and may be legally privileged. If you have received this message by mistake,
please notify the sender immediately, delete it and do not copy it to anyone else. We have checked this email and its attachments
for viruses. But you should still check any attachment before opening it. We may have to make this message and any reply to it
public if asked to under the Freedom of Information Act, Data Protection Act or for litigation. Email messages and attachments
sent to or from any Environment Agency address may also be accessed by someone other than the sender or recipient, for business
purposes.

Anna Wardle
Boarcross Ltd

07760 167776
anna@boarcross.co.uk
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